
 

ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING  
July 16, 2025 3:00 PM 

 
 

1. Call to Order ACTA Board Meeting – Chair Michael Snyder 
 

2. Welcome and Introductions 
 

3. Speakers from floor 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Consent Agenda  [Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature. The Board may take 
action to approve/disapprove all items in a single vote. Any item may be withheld from a general action, 
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board.]   

a. Approval June 18, 2025 Meeting Minutes (Pgs. 3 - 5) 
b. Trip Volume (Pgs. 6 - 9) 

 
6. Financial Review – Catherine Walker 

a. Profit & Loss Statements (Pgs. 10 - 12) 
b. Balance Sheet (Pg. 13) 
c. Cost Allocation - Funding Detail (Pg. 14) 

 
7. Director Updates – Peter Murphy 

a. Dispatch Software Vendor Award (Pgs. 15 - 47) 
b. Microtransit Planning (Pgs. 48 - 49) 
c. Annual Review/Approval of ACTA’s Public Transportation Agency Safety 

Plan (PTASP) (Pg. 50) 
 

8. Operations Update – Andrew Reichl 
 

9. Other Business:  
a. Grant Application HCCBG FY2026 Submitted & Approved (Pgs. 51  - 61) 
b. New ACTA Logo for microtransit rollout (Pg. 61) 

 
10.  Next Scheduled Meeting Date: August 20, 2025 3:00 P.M.  

 
11.  Adjournment 

 
 

1



Recommended Board Action: 

1) The Board moves to approve the Meeting Agenda including Consent.

2) The Board moves to approve the monthly finance reports as presented.

3) The Board moves to approve the contract with the highest ranked dispatch software
vendor.

4) The Board moves to approve microtransit zones as presented.

5) The Board moves to approve the PTASP Safety Target review as presented.

6) The Board moves to approve the preliminary logo to include microtransit as presented.

2



Alamance County Transportation Authority 
June 18th, 2025 � Minutes 

A meeting of the Alamance County Transportation Authority Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, June 18th, 2025 in the ACTA conference room located in ACTA�s facility at 128 
Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215.   

Members present: Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors 
   Steve Carter, Vice Chairperson Board of Directors 

Harold Owen, Board Member 
Steve Cecill, Board Member 

Others present:          Peter Murphy, Executive Director  
Andy Reichl, Operations Manager 
Catherine Walker 

Call to Order � Mr. Snyder called the meeting to order at 3:03 pm. 

Agenda Approval - Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the agenda and consent agenda.  
Mr. Carter moved to approve the agenda.  Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 

May 21st, 2025 Minutes � Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the May 21st meeting 
minutes.  Mr. Carter moved to approve the minutes, Mr. Owen seconded the motion, and the 
motion passed unanimously.   

Financial Review  � Mrs. Walker reviewed the financial reports. 

Profit and Loss � Mrs. Walker reported that the profit and loss is tracking as expected.  
Balance Sheet � Mrs. Walker stated balance is tracking as expected. 
Cost Allocation � Mrs. Walker stated the cost allocation was finalizing pricing and numbers, for 
remaining trips.  ACTA has used all 5310 funding and has shifted those remaining trips to 
corresponding CARES funding.  Also of note, last year, ACTA still had remaining 5310 ARPA 
funding, but those have been expended. 
ACTA 2025 Budget Review/Approval � Mrs. Walker reviewed the fiscal year 25 budget, finalizing 
numbers for the year.  Maintenance costs are down $10K over last year.
ACTA 2026 Preliminary Budget Review/Approval � Mrs. Walker noted that the preliminary 
budget will change, because budget amounts for the PTRC block grant had just been received, 
and ROAP amounts have not been received.  Capital outlay is higher for fiscal year 26, as there 
are more vehicles up for replacement, and ACTA will hire a consultant to create a new five-year 
plan.   
Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the financial reports as presented.  Mr. Carter made the 
motion to approve, Mr. Cecil seconded, and the financial reports were unanimously approved. 
Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the 2025 Budget Revision as presented.  Mr. Cecil made the 
motion to approve, Mr. Carter seconded, and the budget revision was  unanimously approved. 
Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the 2026 Preliminary Budget as presented.  Mr. Carter made 
the motion to approve, Mr. Owen seconded, and the preliminary budget was unanimously 
approved. 

3



Director Updates  
Medicaid / DSS � Mr. Murphy stated that ridership has continued to increase.  DSS has also sent 
a 3.4% increase in price to be paid to ACTA for the fiscal year 2026 contract.   
Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the 2026 DSS contract as presented.  Mr. Cecil made the 
motion to approve, Mr. Carter seconded, and the budget revision was unanimously approved. 
TrAMS FTA Update �   Mr. Murphy reported that ACTA has recovered $584K in funds from the 
FTA.  This allows ACTA to move forward with the five-year plan and purchase a support truck.  
Previously as an NCDOT subrecipient, all allocations had to be fully expended one year at a time. 
With direct recipient status, FTA now allows access to funds that are not expended from previous 
years. ACTA and FTA have confirmed that there is an additional $353K available.  With this 
funding, ACTA will be able to plan for multiple years with a more balanced approach. 
Municipal Funding � Mr. Murphy has obtained financial commitments from Mebane, Elon, Haw 
River, Green Level, and Alamance County.  Green Level has also agreed to add Link as a pilot 
program for $1000 a year. 
 
Operations Update �  
Mr. Reichl reported that the new 20� cutaway minibus was in service, and ACTA�s new Transit 
350 Midroof is also in service. 

Other Business �  
Renewal of Audit Contract with Duncan Ashe � Mr. Murphy noted that there is no change in 
price and asked for board approval of the audit contract.  Mr. Snyder called for the approval of 
the Duncan Ashe Audit Contract as presented.  Mr. Carter made the motion to approve, Mr. Cecil 
seconded, and the audit contract was unanimously approved. 
Vehicle & Liability and Worker Compensation Insurance � There was an 11% increase in costs 
for liability insurance.  This was not unexpected.  Worker Compensation Insurance had a slight 
decrease in price. 

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the 2026 NCACC and Accident Fund renewals as presented.  
Mr. Cecil made the motion to approve, Mr. Owen seconded, and the renewals were unanimously 
approved. 
Employee Benefits � There was a 6% increase in health insurance costs.  ACTA offers two plans: 
one high-cost plan, one low-cost plan with an HSA company funded option based on the 
savings.  ACTA pays 90.9% of the premiums for health insurance. 

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the 2026 Health Care policies as presented.  Mr. Carter 
made the motion to approve, Mr. Owen seconded, and the Health Care policies were 
unanimously approved. 
Bank Authorization � Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the authorizing resolution to sign 
bank authorizations as presented.  Mr. Carter made the motion to approve, Mr. Cecil seconded, 
and the authorizing resolution to sign checks was unanimously approved. 
Microtransit Planning � Mr. Murphy discussed meetings with the NCDOT regarding planning for 
microtransit.  NCDOT is using ACTA�s trip data to plot the best location for microtransit zones.  
The consultants will be on-site at ACTA June 26th to meet with all ACTA staff for input.   

4



Executive Session � There was a motion to move to closed session per NCGS 143-318.11 by Mr. 
Carter, and seconded by Mr. Owen, with unanimous approval.  The meeting moved to an 
executive session at 3:45. 

The meeting resumed regular session at 4:03. 

Mr. Snyder called for a motion to approve authorization for the Executive Director in consultation 
with the Board Chair to enter negotiations with the two highest ranking Software Vendors for 
entering a letter of intent following successful negotiations and review.  Mr. Carter made the 
motion to approve, Mr. Cecil seconded, and the authorization for a letter of intent was 
unanimously approved. 
 

Motion to adjourn � There was a motion to adjourn by Mr. Carter, and seconded by Mr. Owen, 
with unanimous approval. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:10 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, July 16th at 3:00 pm at 
128 Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Catherine Walker 

Approved:        

        Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors 

5




